

Safety Committee Meeting

April 11, 2024

Minutes

Attendance: Josh Dickson, Brad Hansen, Steve Canty, Gage Ridenour, Gary Moon, Jon Goss

Meeting time: 3:15PM-3:45PM

Alice Drill Dates: Active shooter at the portables. Date May 8, 2024 1:40PM. Will contact Rick McNurlin to see if he is available to assist.

Upper School Drill Scenarios: One more for the month of April. There has been a lack of participation. Will review during all school meeting.

Parking lot revision and signage: On hold until 2025. We will continue to work on the parking flow as a group.

Parents waiting in lobby: Signage to stop parents from standing in hall from 2:45-3:00PM. Will try draft to have parents check in and then wait outside until the 2:55 bell.

Other Notes:

Put room numbers in external windows of portables

Arrange another meeting to discuss vape sensors in bathrooms and extra security cameras that are available.

5th & 6th grade did a great job during the last fire drill walking on blacktop.

Check with Brian and Jason to find out if we can have locking doors in between the rooms in the portables. Check on fire code.